College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM
To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent /
/ f //
From: Jon Hall, Executive Director of Facilities (/ - /Z
Date: June 10, 2015 \
Subject: Consider approval of purchase of replacement parking lot lighting for College

Station High School from Batteries + Bulbs for the amount of $70,635 to be
paid for from 2013 Bond Funds, deferred maintenance.

Agenda [tem: K-2

Board Priority/

District Goal: Priority 3, Goal 4
BACKGROUND

In November 2013, College Station ISD voters passed a bond issue for $83.5 million for construction and
renovation to district facilities. One of the areas identified within the bond package was for deferred
maintenance items across the school district. This agenda item represents the work related to replacement
of parking lot lighting for College Station High School. These 67 light fixtures are of poor quality and
have been replaced under warranty multiple times until the warranty time frame eventually expired. They
have become a maintenance nuisance and a safety concern for the students and staff,

This proposal from Batteries + Bulbs is for the full replacement of these fixtures, including all labor and
material, with high efficiency LED fixtures that will reduce energy consumption by 45%. The proposal
also includes three spare fixtures for future maintenance/replacement. The total proposed cost is $70,635.
A copy of their proposal is attached.

Batteries + Bulbs is providing these materials under College Station Independent School District RFP

#14-003, for purchase of maintenance supplies and the funding for this work would be provided through
the 2013 Bond Package, deferred maintenance.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of College Station Independent School District consider
approval of the attached Batteries + Bulbs proposal for $70,635 for the replacement of parking lot lighting
at College Station High School and authorize the Superintendent or his designee to sign any necessary

documents to implement the work contained in that proposal. \
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